



19 July 2024

Ref: [REDACTED]

Civic House, 110 Trafalgar Street
PO Box 645, Nelson 7040, New Zealand

P (03) 546 0200
E LGOIMA@ncc.govt.nz
nelson.govt.nz

Dear [REDACTED]

OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST – TRAFFIC COUNT ON THE RIDGEWAY

I refer to your official information request dated 16/07/2024 for the most recent traffic counts for The Ridgeway at the vehicle counting point closest to Waimea Road.

The latest count (undertaken in February 2024) for The Ridgeway at the closest vehicle counting point to Waimea Road had an average daily count of 5420 vehicles.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Manager Transport, Marg Parfitt, on margaret.parfitt@ncc.govt.nz

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this response. Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or Freephone 0800 802 602.

Yours sincerely

Alec Louverdis

Deputy Chief Executive/Group Manager Infrastructure/Recovery Manager